
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Update to hyd roxychloroquine page [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

I just spoke to about something else and■ confirmed they're working on it, and that it does take 
t ime for the letter to be d istributed. I think publication early next week, and talking about the letter being 
distributed w ill be best. Sounds like Medsafe w ill be publishing a link to the letter shortly. 

Kind regards, -
@health.gov.au> 

2PM 
@health.gov.au> 

Cc: @health.gov.au>; 
Subject: RE: Update to hydroxychloroquine page [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Yes that's fine thanks • . 

@health.gov.au> 

Would prefer to confirm that their communication has gone out so Monday will be ok. 

-
@health.gov.au> 

Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Update to hydroxychloroquine page [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

- has emailed and left a phone message with her Sanofi contact, but hasn' t heard back. 

Are you ok if we leave the update until Monday? 

Kind regards, 

ec nica an afety Improvement Section 
Pharmacovigilance and Special Access Branch 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
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Woden ACT 2606 
www.tga.gov.au 
 

 
 




